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Text Box
RTI 20-21-46 - Record 2
The following has been released in relation to a request for information relating to the stability of rocks above the Tasman Highway at Paradise Gorge. 
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From:  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 9:52 AM 
 To: 

Subject: RE: MRT activities regarding Paradise Gorge 

Hi  

A few quick notes that may be helpful for today's meeting. 

• MRT has located some relevant past geotechnical investigations (for State Roads) that have been forwarded

to DSG and to pass onto P&S. Will continue looking for more.
• MRT is undertaking a quick review of available LiDAR imagery to assess whether the bluff of immediate

concern is alone. The "bluff' appears to be the priority but other potential rockfall source areas have been

identified.
• A new LiDAR dataset covering the upper part of the gorge is about to be delivered to MRT today. This will be

analysed asap.
• MRT could undertake potential rockfall runout modelling to provide indication of what parts of the entire

gorge road may be impacted to assist further investigations. Details subject to further discussion.

Regards 
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